

ABBREVIATED CURRICULUM VITAE

RIAAAN BESTER

Riaan Bester obtained his N5 Draughting Diploma in 1995 and started working at consulting engineers the following year. Riaan has been with Deca from the day that the company first started. Riaan is responsible for most of the drawing and finishing work generated by the Hermanus office. Through in-house training, Riaan learnt to design civil engineering services and streets using Model Maker.

QUALIFICATIONS

- Bellville Technical High School Senior Certificate, 1994
- Multi-disciplinary Drawing Office Practice (N3-N5), 1995
- Western Province Technical College National certificate, 1995

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- 1995 - 2000: V3 Inc – (Civil engineering draughtsman)
- 2000 - 2014: iCE Group Boland– (Civil engineering draughtsman)
- 2014 - Current Date: Deca Consulting Engineers – (Civil engineering draughtsman)

SELECTED PROJECTS REFLECTING RIAAN BESTER'S EXPERIENCE

- Benguela Cove
- Vredebes, Ceres
- Zonnezicht Retirement Village
- Idas Valley, Stelenbosch
- De Keur Sentrum, Ceres
- Roman Bay Sea Farm
- Heideveld Stasie
- Hermanus CBD Link Road/ Sandbaai
- Marinda Park, Bellville
- Benguela Cove
- Hawston Road Upgrading
- Bella Vista, Ceres
- Wolseley Retirement Village
- Zevenwacht Frailcare access
- Warrington Place Hermanus
- Fruitways
- Gateway Access Road
- New Frans, Botrivier
- Wellington Afreeoord